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June 4, 2008

Wanda Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1

One Congress Street

Suite 1100, Mail Code RAA
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re: In the Matter of: Platinum Building & Design, Inc., Docket
No. CWA-01-2008-0033

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Please find enclosed for filing the original and one copy of a
Consent Agreement and Final Order for the above-referenced matter
and a Certificate of Service.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(Il L. Ol

William D. Chin
Enforcement Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Stephen E. Meltzer, Esqg.

Toll Free « 1-888-372-7341
Intemet Address (URL)  http://www.epa.gov/region1
Recycled/Recyclable « Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Postconsumer)



In the Matter of: Platinum‘'Building & Design, Inc., Docket No.
CWA-01-2008-0033

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Consent Agreement and
Final Order has been filed on the date noted below.

Original and one copy,

hand-delivered to: Wanda Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk
J.S. EBPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100 (RAA)
Boston, MA 02114-2023

One copy,

by Certified Mail to: Stephen E. Meltzer, Esqg.
Meltzer Law Offices
873 Concord Street
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

o é}v . 0L

William D. Chin
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100 (SEL)
Boston, MA 02114-2023
Peli: (617 ) 918-1728




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAIL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1

In the Matter of:
Docket No.
Platinum Building & De31gn, Inc. CWA-01-2008-0033
80 Emmons Street
Franklin, MA 02038 CONSENT AGREEMENT AND
i ’ FINAL ORDER

Respondent. :
Action for Class II
Civil Penalty Under
Section 309 (g)

of the Clean Water Act

N N e e N Nt et S i

i. INTRODUCTION

1. Complainant, the United States EnvironmentalAProtection
Agency (“EPA”); Region 1, alleges that Respondent, Platinum
Bﬁilding & Design, Inc. (“Platinum”) has violated Sections 301 (a)
and 308 of the Clean Water Act (“CWA”), 33 v.8.C. 88 1311(a) -and
1318. |

Z. Complaipapt'and Respondent agree to simﬁltaneously
commence and settle this action by the issuance of thisVConsent
Agreement and Final Qrder (“CAF0”) as provided under 40 C.F.R.
~§ 22.13(b) of EPA's,“Consolidéted Rules of Practice Governing the
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation,
Termination or Suspension of Permits,” 40 C.F;R. Part 22.

| Statutory and Regulatory Authority

3. Complainant takes this action under the authority of
Section 309(g) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g), for violatioms of
Section 301(a) and 308 of the CWA. Pursuant to Section 309(g) (1)

of the CwA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g) (1), Complainant will consult with



the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (“MA
DEP”) prior to the assessment of a pénalty in this action.

4. Section 301(a) of the CWA prohibits the discharge of
polluténts by any person into the navigable waters of thle United
States except in compliance with, among other things, a National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“NPDES”) permit issued
" under Section 402 of the CWA, 33-U.S.C. § 1342.

5. Section 502(12) of the CWA, 33 8.8.C. § 1362(i2) défines
“discharge of pollutanté" to include “any addition of any
pollutant_ﬁo navigable ﬁéters from any point source.” Section
| 502(14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(14) defines a “point source”
as “any discernible, confined and discrete conveyance'; + « fxrom
which pollutants are or may be discharged.”

6. Section 402(p) (2) (B) of the CwWA, 33 U.S.C.

§ 1342 (p) (2) (B), requires any storm water discharge associated
with “industrial activity” to be authorized by a NPDES permit.»

7. Section 308(a) of the CWA,.33 U.8.C. § 1318¢{a),
authorizes EPA to require the owner or operator of any point
source to provide such_informatibn as EPA may reasonably reQuire
to carry out the objectives of the CWA, including the issuance of.
NPDES permits pursuant to Section 402'of the CWA.

8. Pursuant to Sections 308(a) and 402 (p) of the CWA, EPA
promulgated regulations relating to the control of storm water at

40 C.F.R. § 122.26.
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9. Forty CaF.R.'§ 122.26(c) require5=diSCHergers of storm
water associated with vindustrial activity’” to applyrfor an
' individual pefmit or to eeek coverage under a promulgated generai
permit. -

10. Forty C.F.R. § 122.26(b) (14) (x). defines “industrial
ectivity“ to include "constructior activity” such as “clearing,
grading and excavation” of land that results in, among other
things, “the disturbance of less than five acres of total land
area that is a part of a larger eommen plan of development or
saie iE the largef plan will ultimately disturb five acres or
more." ,

'11. In February 1998, EPA issuedkthe NPDES General éerﬁit
for Storm Water Diecharges from Construction Activities (*1998
CGP”), 63 Fed. Reg. 7858 (Feb. 17, 1998). The 1998 CGP was
effective February 17, 1998 and expired'February 17, 2003. Im
July 2003, EPA re-issued the CGP (%2003 CGP”), 68 Fed. Reg. 45817
(July 1, 2003). The 2003 CGP was effective July .1, 2003 and
expires July 1, 2008. The 2003 CGP was 1ater'modified'effective
on January 15, 2005.'[§§§ 69 Fed. Reg. 76743 (December 22,

- 2004) .1 VThe 2003 CGP authoriéee, subject to_conditions contained o
therein, the discharge of pollutants in.storm water runoff
associated with‘construction%activities within the Commonwealth
of MassaehuSetts (Permit Number: MAR100000) .

12. To obtain coverage under the 2003.CGP, Part 2 of the

CAFO, Platinum, CWA-01-2008-0033 : 3



2003 cecp :equires “operators” tq submit a Notice of Intent

(*NOI”). Appendix A of the 2003 CGP defines “operator” as “any
party associated with a construction project” £hat has either
“operational control over construction plans and specifications,
including-the ability to make modifications to those plans and
modifications” or “day-to-day operational control of those
activities at a project which are necessary to enéure compliance
with a storm water pollution prevention plan for the site or
other permit conditions.”

3. Pért 2, Subpart 2.3 of the 2003 CGP requires the
operator of a new const;uétion project to submit a NOI and be
authorizéd to discharge storm water from construction activities
prior to the commencement of construction acﬁivities.

Allegations

147 TheAcfonin Brook Development'(the.“Construction Site”)
is locatéd at Cronin Brook Drive (off Braney Street) in Millburyk
Massachusetts, and is being developed for residential housing.
Platinum purchasea-thg Construction Site in November 2002 and
began clearing the site sometime in the spring of 2003. The
Construétion Site is approximately 25 acres and contains 29 lots.
As of Seppember 2007, approximately 20 acres of the Construction
Site have been disturbed as part of the project.

15. Platinum is a corporation established under the laws of

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with a principal office at 80

CAFO, Platinum, CWA-01-2008-0033 4



Eﬁmons Street in Franklin, Massachusetts. Platinum is the owner
and developer of the Construction Site..

lé. Storm water ﬁrom'the'Construction Site diseherges to
several swales leading'off the Constructiqn'site as well as to
storm drains at the end of éronin Brook'Drive. Two of the swales
discharge to an unnamed'stream,.which ultiﬁately flews into the
Blackstone Rivef, while another swele and the storm drains
discharge to Cronin'Brook, which,ih turn also ultimately flows
into the Blackstone River.

17. From approxlmately May 2003 untll at least September
12, 2007 Respondent failed to file for coverage under the 2003
CGP or to apply for an individual NPDES permit.

18. From approximately May 2003 until at leest September
13, 2007, Respondent was ﬁet authorized to discharge.storm water
from the Construction Site ﬁnder the 2003 CGP.

19. Platinum is a ‘"person," as defined at Section 502(5) of
the CwA, 33 U.S.C.-§ 1362(9). | |

20. Platinum ie'an "operator" of the Construction Site, as
defined at Appendix A of the 2003 CGP.

21. . The swales ieading off the Comstruction Site and the
storm drains at the end of Cronin Brook Drive are “peint
sources, ” as defined in Section 502(14) of the CWA, 33 U.8.C.

§ 1362(14).

22. The storm water discharges from the Construction Site

CAFO, Platinum, CWA-01-2008-0033 ' 5



:containv“pollutant[s]" within the meaning of Séction 502 (6) of
the CWa, 33 U.8.C. § 1362(6) .

23. The storm water dischérges from the Construction Site ¥
are "discharges of pollutants, " as‘defined at Section 502(12) of
g the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(12).

24. The stprm‘waﬁer discharges from the Construction Site
are "storm water discharges from an industrial activity," as
defined at 40 C.P.R. § 122;26(b)(l4)(x).

25. The unnamed tributary, Cronin Brook and the Blackstone
River are "waters of the United States, " as defined at 40 C.F.R.
§ 122.2 and, thereby, are "navigable waters," as defined at
' Section 502(7) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7).

26. From approximately May 2003 until at leastréeptember
12, 2007, during stérm events, Respondent has discharged storm
water associated with iﬁdustrial activity within the meaning of
40 C.P.R. & 122.26, from pdint sources to waters of the United
_Stétes. These discharges of storm water assbciated wi;h
industrial activity from these point sources tovwaters of the
United States without a NPDES permit violate Section 301 (a) of
the CWA. |

27. Respondent’s failure to file for coverage under the
2003 CGP or ﬁo apply for an individual NPDES permit from
approximately May 2003 until at least September 12, 2007 violates

Section 308(a) of the CWA.
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" II. CONSENT AGREEMENT

The parties have agreed to a settlement én the following
terﬁs:

Terms of Settlement

28. The provisions of this CAFO shall apply to and be
binding on Respondent, its officers, directors, successors and
iassigns until Respondent has completed all of the~obligations
required by  this CAfO.

o Reépondent étipulates that EPA has jurisdiction over
the subject mattér alleged in‘fhis CAFO and also waives'any
defenses it may have as to jurisdiction and venue. Respondent
neither admits nor denies the facts-and violétions alleged in
this CAFO. Respondent hereby consents to the terms of this CAFO.

30. Respondent hereby waives its right to request a i
"judicial or administrative hearing on any issue of law or fact .
-set forth in this CAFO.

31. Respondent heréby.waives its right to appeal thé Final
Order accompanying this Consent Agreement.

32. Section 309(g) of the CWA authorizes EPA to aséess a
civil penalty of up to $10,000 per day of violation of Sections
301(a) and 308 of the CWA, up to a maximum penalty of $125,000.
Pursuant to the Deb£_Collection Improvement Act of 1996, 31
U.S.C. § 3701, and 40 C.F.R. Part 19, violations that occurred

after March 15, 2004 are subject to a penalty of up to $11,000
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ber'day of violation with a maximum penalty of $157,500.

e Takiﬁg'into account the particular facts and
'.circﬁmstances'of this matter, with specific reference to the
penalty factoré set forth in Sectioh 309(g5(3) of the CWA, 33
- U.S.C. § 1319(g) (3), Complainant has detefmined that it is fair
and proper that Respondeht pays a total civil penalty in the
amount of $22,609 in settlement of this matter.

34. Respondent shall péy thé‘civil penalty set forth in
this_CAFO in accordance with the following schedule:

(a) $5,609 shall be due no later than thirty (30) calendar
days after the effective date of this CAFO; and

() $17,000 Shall.be.duebpo later than one hundred eighty
(180) calendar days after the effective date of'this CAFO.

35; This CAFO shallABe effecﬁive thirﬁy (30) calendér days
after its issuancé b§'the Regional Judicial Officer.

36. Respondent shall make each penalty payment by
.submitting a bank, céshier'é or certifiédAcheck, payable.to the
ofder of the "Treasurer, United States of America," to:

U.S. EPA .

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

"St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Respondent shall -note ﬁhe name (“In the Matter of: Platinum
Building & Design, Inc.”) and'docket number (“CWA—01—2008—0033”)

of this matter on each payment check, and shall provide copies of .
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each check along with a cover letter to:
Wanda I. Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100 (RAA)
Boston, MA 02114-2023

and to:

William D. Chin

Enforcement Counsel

U.S. EPA, Region 1

One Congress Street

Suite 1100 (SEL)

"Boston, MA 02114-2023

37. Failure by Respondent to pay in full the civil penalty

amount set forth in this CAFO shall subject Respondent to a civil
action to collect the assessed penalty, plus interest at
currently prevailing rates from the date of issuance of the Final
Order. The rate of interest assessed shall be at the rate set
forth in 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d), promulgated under 31 U.S.C.
§ 3717. Pursuant to Section 309(9)(9) of the CwWA, 33 U.S.C.
§ 1319(g) (9), any person who fails to pay on a timely'basis the
amount of an assessed penalty shall be required to pay, in
addition to such amount and interest, attorney's fees, costs for
collection proceedings, and an additional quarterly nonpayment
penalty for each quarter during which such failure to pay
persists. Such nonpayment penalty shall be in an amount equal to

twenty percent of the aggregate amount of such person's penalties

and nonpayment penalties which are unpaid at the beginning'of
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i

each quarter. In any such éollection action, thé validity,
amount and‘appropriateness of the penélty and of'this CAFO shall
not be squect to review.
| Public ﬁotice
' 38. Pursuant to Section 309(g) (4) (A) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. -
§'1319(g)(4)(A),VComplainant'is providing public notice of, and a
reasonableropportunity to commentAon; this proposed asseésment of
administrative penaltieé against Respondent. If,a hearing is
held on this matter, members of the public who submitted timely
comments on this penalfy proposal shail_have ;he right under
Section 309(g) (4) (B) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g) (4) (B), to be
.heard and to present evidence at the hearing{'. |
Additional Provisions
39. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4), the following
‘individual is authorized to receive service on behalf of EPA:
William D. Chin
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100 (SEL)
Boston, MA 02114-2023
40. All penalties, interest,>and other charges shall,
represent civil penaltieé_assessed.by EPA, aﬁd shall not be
deductible for federal taxes purposes.

41. Compliance with this CAFO, including paymenf of the

penalties, interest, or other charges, does not waive, suspend or.
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modify Respondent's continuing‘obligation to comply with the CWA,
and with other applicable federal, state or local laws,
regulationsAor requiremgﬁts, including any'separaté compliance
order issued under Secfion 309 (a) of the CWA concerning the
violations alleged in this CAFO. ‘
| A42. Issuance of this CAFO constitutes a full and complete
settlement by EPA of ali claims for judicial or administrative_
civil penalties pursuant -to Sections 309(d) or (g) of the Cwa, 33
| U.B8.C. 58 1319¢(8) ox (Q)) for all past violations of the CWA
specifically alleged herein.

43.. Issuance of this CAFO does not constitute & settlement
by’EPA of its right to enforce the shbstantive legal'requiiements
underlying this administrative penalty assessment, whether
radministratively~br judicially, pursuant to Sections 309(a), (b)
and (c) of the Cwa, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1319(a), (b) and (c¢c), or Section
504 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1364.

44. Except as described in Paragraph 37, each party shall
bear its 6wn costs and fees in this aétion}.

45. Each undersigned representative of fhe parties to this
'CAFO certifies that she or he is fully authorized by the party
‘represented to enter into the terms and'conditions of this CAFO

and to execute and legally bind that party to it.
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THE UNDERSIGNED PARTY enters into this CAFO for In the Matter of:

Platinum Building & Design, Inc., Docket No.

For Platinum Building & Design, Inc.:

?%?Te %%ZJ%AG”$}4

Platinum Building & Design, Inc.

CWA-01-2008-0033. .

dir_
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THE UNDERSIGNED PARTY enters into this CAFO for .In the Matter of:
Platinum Building & Desion, Inc., Docket No. CWA-01-2008-0033.

Poxr U.S. EPA, Region 1:

a0 Sdlien | | ct] 15708
Susan Studlien Date
Director ' )

Office of Environmental Stewardship
.U.S. EPA, Region 1 '
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III. FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Se;tion 309(g) of the CWA, the above Consent
Agreement is hereby approved and incérporated by reference into
this Order. Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms of
the abovercbnsent Agreément. This Order shall become effective

thirty (30) days after the date of issuance.

éiﬁﬂ Jensen 2 Date ' (

Acting Regiona;/J dicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region/l1

CAFO, Platinum, CWA-01-2008-0033
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